

From: Neil Hamill

To: John Kennedy

Date: December 17, 2002

Subject:

Message:

Dear Mr Kennedy,

When I submitted the 1 Dec request- I did send a description of the program- obviously the attachment didn't take- Sorry and hope that the following answers the description and the concurrence of the freq band from 2400-2497 MHz to 2418-2497 MHz:

If there are any problems or need additional information- then please get in touch with me: 410 876-9200 or nhamill@gdrs.com

1 Dec 2002

SUBJECT: This program is the same described below and concurrence of 2.418-2.497 GHz

1. ☐ This submission is the same program that has submitted a prior request. Just added a new location.
2. ☐ General Dynamics Robotics Systems is still working this experimental robotics program.
3. The old FCC file number submitted back in August 2002 is: 0203-EX-PL-2002.

The program has added a new location at Ft Bliss- the original location was for Area 8 of Macgregor Range. This new application is adding the Shorad Range to the needed area for this radio station. Be advised that the new location is approximately 20 miles from the Macgregor range area.

4. I confirm our concurrence to amend the requested frequency band from 2400-2497 MHz to 2418-2497 MHz in order to avoid operations in the 2402-2417 MHz primary amateur band

Neil Hamill
Test Engineer